
 [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Barry Flynn
To: O"Connor, Kevin; Doug Boccignone
Subject: RE: gant chart of interconnection process
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:55:33 PM

 

 

I am available both times. This afternoon would work best.
 
Barry
 
From: O'Connor, Kevin <Kevin.Oconnor@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:53 PM
To: Doug Boccignone <dougbocc@flynnrci.com>; Barry Flynn <brflynn@flynnrci.com>
Subject: gant chart of interconnection process
 
HI Doug and Barry,
 
Any chance you have a few minutes at 1:30 pm today or first thing in the morning tomorrow to
connect on the IA timeline?  I’m thinking that I will work on integrating the interconnection process
timeline you guys showed yesterday with the
information shared by Google, and I just want to make
sure that I’m adding value and staying coordinated with your efforts.   
 
Kevin O’Connor
Energy Resilience Coordinator
City of San Jose Community Energy Department
Email: kevin.oconnor@sanjoseca.gov
Ph: (408) 535-8538
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